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Walter Williams - Re: Petition #542

From: Richard Doherty
To: Williams, Walter
Date: 2/11/2015 2:01 PM
Subject: Re: Petition #542

Lets do these as encroachments. I do not want to give away ROW that would place our ROW outside its
normal dimensions.

Rich

>>> Walter Williams 2/11/2015 1:50 PM >5>>
Richard:

Giffels Webster is requesting the Vacation on behalf of Corked Tusk Development LLC (see attachment).

Sincerely

Walter L. Williams

Sr. GIS Support Technician
Survey Bureau

City Engineering Division
Department of Public Works
313-224-3970
williamswi@detroitmi.qov

Mike Duggan, Mayor

>>> Richard Doherty 2/11/2015 11:43 AM >>>
I assume we will only approve an encroachment within our ROW. Who is seeking the vacation and why?

>>> Walter Williams 2/10/2015 2:01 PM >>>
Please sign and return.

Respond no later than two weeks from today (2/24/15).
Please "DO NOT FAX" your response.
Sincerely

Walter L. Williams

Sr. GIS Support Technician
Survey Bureau

City Engineering Division
Department of Public Works
313-224-3970
williamswl@detroitmi.gov

Mike Duggan, Mayor
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